
ENVIRONMENTAL & ENERGY LAW SECTION    
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA  

Wednesday, February 9, 2022 
12:00 P.M. – 1:30 P.M. 

Via Zoom -- https://nysba.zoom.us/j/5184875682 
Audio only - Dial 1-888-475-4499 US Toll-free | Meeting ID 518 487 5682 

1. Welcome by the Chair Linda Shaw

2. Approval of Minutes from October 2021 Executive Committee Meeting (page 3)

3. Budget Report (Julia O’Sullivan, Budget Director) (page 8)

4. Annual Meeting (J. Rigano)

5. October 29th NYSBA Executive Committee Brownfield Extender Bill Presentation
(L. Shaw)

6. Diversity & Inclusion Fellowship and Committee Update (C. Leas/ S. Lobe)

7. Membership Committee – (M. Hecker)
• Bring A Colleague
• Government Attorney Assistance
• Law Students/Young Lawyers

8. Newsletter/Social Media/Webpage (R. Partington, D. Gamils)

9. Awards Committee – Nick Ward-Willis has been appointed the Chair for this
Committee

10. EELS Proposed Committee Reorganization (L. Shaw) & Committee Reports by 
Chairs or Co-Chairs (page 9); Adirondack Committee to discuss their future 
programming (page 11)

11. Green Amendment Update (K. Kuh)

12. Climate Change Blog Update (C. Howard)

13. Future programming (Y. Hennessy)

https://nysba.zoom.us/j/5184875682


 
- Law Student Meet and Greet   
- Energy Spring Webinar 
- Legislative Forum 

 
14. Nomination Committee (M. Hecker) 

 
15. New Business 

 
16. Motion to Adjourn 



Environmental & Energy Law Section  
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

October 23, 2021 
Noon – 1:30 p.m. 

 
In Attendance:  Please see Attached Attendance List 

 

Welcome by the Chair (L. Shaw) 

• General welcome and overview of Fall 2021 event. 
• Discussed reorganization of the Cabinet, with creation of the Budget Director role, and intent to 

discuss consolidation of the committees later in the session. 

Approval of May 2021 Executive Committee Minutes 

• Motion to approve by Helen Mauch, seconded by Michael Hecker.  Approved unanimously.   

Budget Report (Julia O’Sullivan, Budget Report) 

• Submitted this year’s budget in August 2021, and awaiting NYSBA approval.   
• Last year, the section was able to provide a larger Diversity scholarship due to last year’s wine 

fundraiser.   
• G. Robbins inquired as to what is included in the EELS section awards.  J. O’Sullivan and L. Shaw 

discussed the nature of the events, and how fundraising needs to be included to meet the 
expected payments to be made.  Further clarification was provided on line item considerations. 

Annual Meeting (J. Rigano) 

• A. Jasiewicz provided clarification on the NYBSA President’s letter, dated October 22, 2021, 
regarding the Annual Meeting and remote considerations.  All section events will be remote; the 
only in-person events will be the marquee NYSBA events 

• Standard 4-hour program, including presentations on:  renewable energy; NYS Brownfield 
Program and related updates; Green Amendment; and, Agency Update.  We will still have our 
standard Executive Committee and Committee meetings.  Final agenda due by November 5, 
2021. 

2021 Essay Contest Winners (M. Villani) 

• 34th annual essay contest.  Worked hard to increase entries this year, with Columbia (8), Pace 
(4), and Albany (1) having participation. 

• 6 winners: 
o 1st place – Tied with two students from Columbia Law 
o 2nd place – Tied with a student from Columbia Law and Albany Law 
o 3rd place – Tied with a student from Pace Law and Columbia Law  

• The winners will be splitting the award allocations for each position.   
• Miriam thanked the various EELS committee members that judged the essays. 



• W. Mugdan raised potentially allocating additional funds to the prize pool so that the winnings 
are not diluted.  L. Shaw raised considering this issue after the Fall 2021 conference, depending 
on how the finances turn out, given lower turnout.   

October 29, 2021 NYSBA Executive Committee Brownfield Extender Bill Presentation (L. Shaw) 

• L. Shaw and A. Kendall will be present for the NYSBA Executive Committee meeting, where the 
NYS Brownfield Task Force’s legislative proposal is being considered.  The package was delivered 
by the August 2021 deadline for consideration. 

• D. Freeman commented on the importance of this process, the benefit of utilizing it in the 
future, and thanked all members for their commitment, including L. Shaw.  L. Shaw seconded 
this point, and discussed the importance of having access to NYSBA’s legislative outreach for 
support during the budget season process. 

• L. Shaw indicated she had heard that certain Upstate groups are likely to object to the 
administrative fee portion of the proposal. 

Diversity and Inclusion Fellowship and Committee Update (G. Robbins) 

• G. Robbins indicated that a fundraiser is being planned to support the fellowship.  Last year, the 
Section raised over $11,000.00 through the virtual fundraiser, which funded two fellows.   

• Law schools are contacted directly regarding the fellowship, with outreach by committee 
members to begin shortly.  The application deadline is February 4, 2022.   

Newsletter/Social Media/Webpage (R. Partington) 

o We will be using a hashtag for the Fall 2021 Meeting:  #NYSBAFall21 
o Total social media followers:  317 on Twitter; 257 on LinkedIn.  The LinkedIn followers is 

particularly strong, given the recent nature of that account.  Planning is underway for an 
Instagram account.   

o Followers have been added through linking to the Section’s Climate Change Blog. 
o Planning to do more virtual events and a Section podcast.  L. Shaw commented on the potential 

podcast title as “Meet Me in the Middle,” which emphasizes the intended focus to discuss two 
extreme positions, with a moderate approach being discussed between the two.   The podcast 
would be moderated by a Section member.   

Awards Committee (N. Ward-Willis) 

• N. Ward-Willis will Chair, and will be appointing other committee members.   
• Two awards will be presented at the Annual Meeting. 

EELS Committee Reorganization & Committee Reports by Chairs (L. Shaw and Committee Chairs) 

• L. Shaw raised the issue of reorganizing the committee roster, and placing committee oversight 
under the purview of individual Cabinet members. 

• R. Partington discussed the need to add additional members to the Social Media committee to 
assist in regular posting. 



• D. Freedman discussed the December 8, 2021 Annual Superfund/Brownfield Update, which will 
be held virtually, on behalf of the Hazardous Waste/Brownfield/Site Remediation committee.  
The event will include 4 panels.  Keynote speaker will be Walter Mugdan. 

• J. Cavaluzzi discussed the environmental insurance program that has been conducted semi-
annually by the Environmental Insurance committee, with the intent to do an in-person event 
next year.  There is the potential for another virtual 1/1.5 hour event to be held in the Spring 
2021. 

• H. Mauch discussed the April 2021 well-attended Environmental Business Transaction 
committee meeting, and the need to create sub-committees, given the breadth of areas 
covered.  Planning to hold workshops or webinars on various topics, including SEC disclosure on 
Climate Change; environmental in rep and warranty insurance; legislative case law update; and, 
effects on the potential Federal infrastructure bill.   

• H. Tollin discussed the importance of the Corporate Counsel committee, and the need to bring 
in greater in-house into the Section.   

• T. Putsavage discussed the priority of agricultural issues over pesticides in the Pesticides, 
Agricultural & Rural Issues committee, and suggested a possible reorganization.  L. Shaw 
indicated S. Wyner intends to potentially coordinate a Spring 2021 webinar.   

• L. Shaw indicated she will discuss topics with the Solid Waste committee on Part 360 landfills.   
• M. Wieder reported that the Continuing Legal Education committee does not have that much to 

do at this point, given the Fall and Annual meetings, plus committee-based webinars/in-person 
events.  Happy to coordinate with the committees on their programs.  

• G. Robbins indicated that the Global Climate Change committee will be hosting another April 
2022 Earth Day event.  The committee is also proposing to review the CLCPA scoping plan once 
its available, and that the Section consider providing comments on it. 

• K. Bernstein reported on the Mining committee.  He indicated that they would like to remove 
the “Oil & Gas Exploration” title from the committee, given the lack of ongoing oil & gas 
exploration in the State.  The committee will be considering a program. 

• J. Kublick reported on the Adirondacks committee.  He indicated that there are knock-on issues 
with regard to the protect the Adirondacks matter to be considered, and there has not been any 
substantive updates to the Adirondack Park Agency’s regulations. 

• L. Shaw reported on the Petroleum Spills program, and the positive program handled this Fall.   
• A. Kendall reported on the Water Quality committee, with the upcoming November 18, 2021 

CLE program.  That is a co-programmed webinar with the Toxic Torts committee. 
• M. Sinkman reported on the Enforcement & Compliance committee, with the publishing of two 

articles in The New York Environmental Lawyer, and a future potential panel on law 
enforcement.   

• J. Almanzar reported on the Environmental Justice committee, with a meeting earlier this year.  
A number of presentations are underway or planned, including at the Fall 2021 CLE and the 
December 2021 Brownfields update.   

• Given timing considerations, L. Shaw reserved on the remaining committee updates. 

 

 



Green Amendment Update (K. Kuh) 

• The Green Amendment legislation subject to vote passed the Senate and Assembly in February 
2021.  The EELS Section took a prior vote to support the event, but NYSBA has an internal policy 
of not taking a position on ballot initiatives.  This issue will be decided at the ballot box.   

Future Programming (Y. Hennessey) 

• Next event on November 4, 2021, being put on by the Siting and Utility Regulation committee, 
discusses Public Service Commission issues and related effects on climate change and 
sustainability.   

• Mid-November 2021 CLE will be held on PFAS, which will touch on groundwater and air 
contamination.     

• Spring 2022 Energy Law CLE will be planned. 

New Business & Nomination Committee Update (M. Hecker) 

• M. Hecker discussed the approach of the Nominating Committee, and asked members to 
provide recommendations for Secretary and At-Large positions.  

• Reverted back to certain committee updates. 
• L. Alexander mentioned that there has been a significant change in the Office of General 

Counsel for the DEC in Regional offices.  A roster will be provided to the Cabinet.    
• Discussion was raised regarding reduced membership pricing for governmental attorneys based 

on a question by M. Sinkman.  A. Giuda mentioned the State’s lobbying and gift law would be a 
bar to it.  L. Alexander indicated that the DEC does offer CLE credits, which does off-set some 
interest, and the potential to influence and promote changes to the existing gift law.  W. 
Mugdan indicated that the Federal rules would not prohibit a discount providing universally to 
all government employees.     

Motion to Adjourn 

• Motion to adjourn by Alan Knauf, seconded by Kevin Bernstein.  Unanimously approved.              

  



PARTICIPANTS BY ZOOM/CONFERENCE CALL 
October 23, 2021 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Nick Ward-Willis  
Linda Shaw 
James P. Rigano 
Yvonne Hennessey 
Howard Tollin 
John Greenthal 
Amy Jasiewicz - NYSBA 
Catherine Carl – NYSBA 
Marla Wieder 
Simone Smith - NYSBA 
Kevin Bernstein  
Claudia Braymer 
Helen Mauch 
Philip Dixon  
Michael Hecker 
Alan Knauf  
Katrina Kuh 
Walter Mugdan 
Daniel Riesel 
Nicholas Robinson 
Matthew Sinkman 
Miriam Villani  
Ginny Robbins 
Jan Kublick  
Martin Baker 
Lou Alexander  
John Parker 
Gregory Brown 
Daniel Richmond 
Jerry Cavaluzzi 
Dave Quist  
Teresa Bakner 
Julia O’Sullivan 
Alita Giuda 
Adam Schultz 
Jose Almanzar 
David Freeman  
Telisport Putsavage  
Amy Kendall 
Rachel Partington  
Rosemary Nichols 



20
21

B
ud

ge
t

D
ec

em
be

r

20
21

Y
ea

r
To

 D
at

e
P

er
ce

nt
20

20
Bu

dg
et

20
20

Ye
ar

To
 D

at
e

Pe
rc

en
t

20
19

Ye
ar

To
 D

at
e

20
18

Ye
ar

To
 D

at
e

20
17

Ye
ar

To
 D

at
e

In
co

m
e

D
ue

s
$2

8,
00

0.
00

$2
10

.0
0

$2
6,

75
7.

50
95

.5
6%

$2
8,

20
0.

00
$2

6,
70

5.
00

94
.7

0%
$2

7,
93

2.
50

$2
8,

58
6.

59
$2

8,
65

6.
25

M
ee

tin
gs

20
,0

00
.0

0
(1

3,
43

7.
00

)
2,

85
2.

00
14

.2
6%

35
,0

00
.0

0
18

,5
70

.0
0

53
.0

6%
45

,4
05

.0
0

27
,1

72
.0

0
39

,5
74

.5
0

S
po

ns
or

sh
ip

34
,0

00
.0

0
6,

00
0.

00
27

,3
50

.0
0

80
.4

4%
25

,0
00

.0
0

20
,1

50
.0

0
80

.6
0%

34
,5

50
.0

0
38

,9
50

.0
0

27
,8

00
.0

0
N

ew
sl

et
te

rs
1,

00
0.

00
54

0.
00

54
.0

0%
30

0.
00

67
5.

00
22

5.
00

%
1,

27
0.

00
90

5.
00

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 S

ur
pl

us
 U

se
d

0.
00

%
27

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

%
To

ta
l I

nc
om

e
83

,0
00

.0
0

(7
,2

27
.0

0)
57

,4
99

.5
0

69
.2

8%
11

5,
50

0.
00

66
,1

00
.0

0
57

.2
3%

10
7,

88
7.

50
95

,9
78

.5
9

96
,9

35
.7

5
Ex

pe
ns

es
P

os
ta

ge
 &

 S
hi

pp
in

g
1,

50
0.

00
4.

47
31

9.
44

21
.3

0%
1,

50
0.

00
56

4.
29

37
.6

2%
1,

79
1.

17
96

3.
69

1,
33

2.
79

A
w

ar
ds

 &
 G

ra
nt

s
6,

50
0.

00
11

,1
87

.0
1

17
2.

11
%

10
,0

00
.0

0
13

,6
20

.6
2

13
6.

21
%

11
,6

41
.0

4
3,

84
6.

88
2,

44
2.

26
C

ar
 R

en
ta

l
32

8.
44

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

M
ea

ls
76

.8
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

M
is

c 
Tr

av
el

 C
os

ts
1,

00
0.

00
(9

15
.9

0)
96

5.
63

96
.5

6%
29

5.
97

0.
00

%
D

iv
er

si
ty

25
0.

00
(7

,3
31

.2
5)

-2
93

2.
50

%
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

25
0.

00
40

3.
20

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

In
iti

at
iv

e
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

1,
50

0.
00

68
0.

00
45

.3
3%

M
ee

tin
g 

R
oo

m
s

2,
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
1,

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

43
,6

11
.2

5
1,

62
6.

50
C

at
er

in
g 

&
 B

an
qu

et
s

20
,0

00
.0

0
(7

,5
71

.4
0)

7,
57

1.
39

37
.8

6%
40

,5
00

.0
0

24
,5

70
.6

1
60

.6
7%

46
,1

62
.8

7
39

,6
95

.4
1

38
,2

33
.7

9
B

ev
er

ag
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 &
 R

ec
ep

tio
ns

10
,0

00
.0

0
(1

,0
54

.5
4)

3,
22

6.
63

32
.2

7%
20

,0
00

.0
0

5,
38

0.
00

26
.9

0%
25

,3
81

.6
9

8,
20

7.
50

9,
40

2.
36

S
pe

ak
er

 &
 G

ue
st

 E
xp

en
se

1,
00

0.
00

88
.7

4
52

1.
85

52
.1

9%
1,

50
0.

00
46

6.
10

31
.0

7%
97

5.
74

1,
71

2.
03

36
0.

30
A

ud
io

/V
is

ua
l E

xp
en

se
6,

00
0.

00
(9

19
.1

0)
91

9.
10

15
.3

2%
8,

00
0.

00
8,

89
3.

97
11

1.
17

%
5,

67
0.

01
3,

68
0.

26
5,

28
1.

45
P

ro
m

ot
io

na
l C

os
ts

1,
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
1,

50
0.

00
1,

19
2.

19
79

.4
8%

1,
99

1.
95

27
2.

84
G

ro
un

d 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

(4
92

.6
0)

49
2.

60
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
A

ct
iv

iti
es

 &
 E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t
50

0.
00

(2
50

.0
0)

25
0.

00
50

.0
0%

1,
50

0.
00

0.
00

%
56

7.
00

G
ra

tu
tie

s
0.

00
%

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

15
0.

00
10

.0
0

S
ec

tio
n 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
gs

4,
00

0.
00

1,
63

1.
99

40
.8

0%
8,

50
0.

00
9,

85
0.

47
11

5.
89

%
7,

71
6.

60
6,

92
3.

57
3,

26
4.

06
O

ffi
ce

rs
 E

xp
en

se
15

0.
00

(3
05

.3
0)

30
5.

30
20

3.
53

%
2,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

13
4.

20
38

6.
70

35
7.

75
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

M
ee

tin
g 

an
d 

P
ro

gr
am

 C
os

ts
7,

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

8,
00

0.
00

72
6.

88
9.

09
%

2,
02

8.
02

8,
04

4.
42

9,
41

3.
87

S
ec

tio
n 

S
ub

co
m

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

gs
1,

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

50
0.

00
0.

00
%

46
.1

9
98

.1
2

27
4.

67
N

ew
sl

et
te

rs
5,

00
0.

00
7,

47
8.

23
14

9.
56

%
6,

00
0.

00
3,

29
1.

26
54

.8
5%

5,
31

1.
16

3,
37

4.
65

6,
75

1.
99

G
ra

ph
ic

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t A

llo
ca

tio
ns

1,
50

0.
00

(2
54

.5
8)

39
9.

10
26

.6
1%

1,
50

0.
00

1,
04

4.
96

69
.6

6%
2,

04
7.

44
1,

51
5.

99
1,

54
8.

69
To

ta
l E

xp
en

se
s

70
,4

00
.0

0
(1

1,
67

0.
21

)
28

,3
42

.2
6

40
.2

6%
11

5,
50

0.
00

70
,5

77
.3

2
61

.1
1%

15
5,

47
6.

33
80

,7
51

.7
6

78
,6

73
.9

8

N
et

 In
co

m
e 

ov
er

 E
xp

en
se

12
,6

00
.0

0
4,

44
3.

21
29

,1
57

.2
4

23
1.

41
%

(4
,4

77
.3

2)
0.

00
%

(4
7,

58
8.

83
)

15
,2

26
.8

3
18

,2
61

.7
7

N
Y 

St
at

e 
Ba

r A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

 E
ne

rg
y 

La
w

 S
ec

tio
n

Fo
r t

he
 T

w
el

ve
 M

on
th

s 
En

di
ng

 F
rid

ay
, D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
1

A
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 S
ur

pl
us

 (D
ef

ic
it)

 $
62

,3
97

  

62
4



En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l &
 E

ne
rg

y 
La

w
 S

ec
tio

n 
O

ff
ic

er
 –

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 L

ia
is

on
 R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s:
  F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
22

 
 

M
ik

e 
He

ck
er

 
 

Li
nd

a 
Sh

aw
 

 
Ja

m
es

 R
ig

an
o 

 
 

Yv
on

ne
 H

en
ne

ss
ey

 
 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 &
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Dr

ew
 G

am
ils

 
dg

am
ils

@
kb

la
w

.c
om

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Ra

ch
el

 P
ar

tin
gt

on
 

r.p
ar

tin
gt

on
la

w
@

gm
ai

l.c
om

 
 

* 
Tw

itt
er

, L
in

ke
dI

n 
&

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 

Th
e 

N
Y 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l L
aw

ye
r 

Jo
ur

na
l 

 
Ja

m
es

 S
im

ps
on

 
 Ja

m
es

.S
im

ps
on

@
de

c.
ny

.g
ov

 
 

* 
TN

YE
L 

+ 
Es

sa
y 

Co
nt

es
t 

 
 

Ha
za

rd
ou

s W
as

te
/B

ro
w

nf
ie

ld
/S

ite
 

Re
m

ed
ia

tio
n 

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Da

vi
d 

Fr
ee

m
an

 
df

re
em

an
@

gi
bb

on
sla

w
.c

om
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Am
y 

Ly
nn

 R
ei

ch
ha

rt
 

ar
ei

ch
ha

rt
@

ni
xo

np
ea

bo
dy

.c
om

  
Co

-C
ha

ir 
La

w
re

nc
e 

Sc
hn

ap
f 

La
rr

y@
Sc

hn
ap

fla
w

.c
om

 
  

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
M

ic
he

le
 S

ch
ro

ed
er

 
m

sc
hr

oe
de

r@
en

vi
ro

nr
isk

.c
om

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Je

rr
y 

Ca
va

lu
zz

i 
(je

rr
yc

av
al

uz
zi@

ke
nn

ed
yj

en
ks

.c
om

) 
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l B
us

in
es

s T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Jo
n 

Sc
hu

yl
er

 B
ro

ok
s  

jb
ro

ok
s@

fr
ee

bo
rn

.c
om

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Do

nn
a 

M
us

sio
 

Do
nn

a.
M

us
sio

@
fr

ie
df

ra
nk

.c
om

 
 C

o-
Ch

ai
r H

el
en

 M
au

ch
 

he
le

n@
m

in
tz

er
m

au
ch

.c
om

  
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Ad

am
 S

to
lo

ro
w

 
As

to
lo

ro
w

@
sp

rla
w

.c
om

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Ad

am
 S

ch
ul

tz
 

as
ch

ul
tz

@
co

uc
hw

hi
te

.c
om

 
 

Pe
st

ic
id

es
, A

gr
ic

ul
tu

re
 &

 R
ur

al
 

Is
su

es
  

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Sc

ot
t H

. W
yn

er
 

sh
w

yn
er

@
gm

ai
l.c

om
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Te
lis

po
rt

 W
. P

ut
sa

va
ge

 
pu

ts
av

ag
el

aw
@

gm
ai

l.c
om

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
M

ac
ke

nz
ie

 S
ch

oo
nm

ak
er

 
m

sc
ho

on
m

ak
er

@
bd

la
w

.c
om

 
  

So
lid

 W
as

te
 

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
M

ic
ha

el
 S

. B
og

in
 

m
bo

gi
n@

sp
rla

w
.c

om
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

St
ev

en
 C

. R
us

so
 

(r
us

so
s@

gt
la

w
.c

om
) 

  

Co
nt

in
ui

ng
 L

eg
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Ge
ne

vi
ev

e 
M

. T
rig

g 
 

gt
rig

g@
ba

rc
la

yd
am

on
.c

om
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

M
ar

la
 W

ie
de

r 
  W

ie
de

r.M
ar

la
@

ep
a.

go
v 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

La
w

re
nc

e 
Sc

hn
ap

f 
La

rr
y@

Sc
hn

ap
fla

w
.c

om
 

   

M
in

in
g 

 
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Al
ita

 G
iu

da
 

ag
iu

da
@

co
uc

hw
hi

te
.c

om
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Ke
vi

n 
Be

rn
st

ei
n 

 
be

rn
st

k@
bs

k.
co

m
 

    

Gl
ob

al
 C

lim
at

e 
Ch

an
ge

 
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Ca
rl 

Ho
w

ar
d 

ho
w

ar
d.

ca
rl@

ep
a.

go
v 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

M
ic

ha
el

 G
er

ra
rd

 
m

ic
ha

el
.g

er
ra

rd
@

ap
or

te
r.c

om
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Ke
vi

n 
He

al
y 

jk
he

al
y@

br
ya

nc
av

e.
co

m
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Gi
nn

y 
Ro

bb
in

s  
vr

ob
bi

ns
@

bs
k.

co
m

 
 

* 
 E

ar
th

 D
ay

 E
ve

nt
 

Ad
iro

nd
ac

ks
, C

at
sk

ill
s,

 F
or

es
t 

Pr
es

er
ve

 &
 N

at
io

na
l R

es
ou

rc
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t  

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Cl

au
di

a 
K.

 B
ra

ym
er

 
cl

au
di

a@
br

ay
m

er
la

w
.c

om
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Th
om

as
 A

. U
la

se
w

ic
z 

 
ta

u@
fm

bf
-la

w
.c

om
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Ja
n 

Ku
bl

ic
k 

Ja
n.

ku
bl

ic
k@

gm
ai

l.c
om

 
 

Co
rp

or
at

e 
Co

un
se

l 
  

Co
-C

ha
ir 

N
ic

ho
la

s M
. W

ar
d-

W
ill

is 
nw

ar
d-

w
ill

is@
kb

la
w

.c
om

  
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Ho

w
ar

d 
To

lli
n 

HT
ol

lin
@

st
er

lin
gr

isk
.c

om
  

mailto:dgamils@kblaw.com
mailto:r.partingtonlaw@gmail.com
mailto:James.Simpson@dec.ny.gov
mailto:dfreeman@gibbonslaw.com
mailto:areichhart@nixonpeabody.com
mailto:Larry@Schnapflaw.com
mailto:mschroeder@environrisk.com
mailto:jerrycavaluzzi@kennedyjenks.com
mailto:jbrooks@freeborn.com
mailto:Donna.Mussio@friedfrank.com
mailto:helen@mintzermauch.com
mailto:Astolorow@sprlaw.com
mailto:aschultz@couchwhite.com
mailto:shwyner@gmail.com
mailto:putsavagelaw@gmail.com
mailto:mschoonmaker@bdlaw.com
mailto:mbogin@sprlaw.com
mailto:russos@gtlaw.com
mailto:gtrigg@barclaydamon.com
mailto:Wieder.Marla@epa.gov
mailto:Larry@Schnapflaw.com
mailto:agiuda@couchwhite.com
mailto:bernstk@bsk.com
mailto:howard.carl@epa.gov
mailto:michael.gerrard@aporter.com
mailto:jkhealy@bryancave.com
mailto:vrobbins@bsk.com
mailto:claudia@braymerlaw.com
mailto:tau@fmbf-law.com
mailto:Jan.kublick@gmail.com
mailto:nward-willis@kblaw.com
mailto:HTollin@sterlingrisk.com


En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l &
 E

ne
rg

y 
La

w
 S

ec
tio

n 
O

ff
ic

er
 –

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 L

ia
is

on
 R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s:
  F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
22

 

 

Le
gi

sla
tio

n 
 

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Jo

hn
 P

ar
ke

r 
 (p

ar
ke

rjl
p@

gm
ai

l.c
om

) 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Li

nd
a 

Sh
aw

 
lsh

aw
@

ny
en

vl
aw

.c
om

 
 

* 
Le

gi
sla

tiv
e 

Fo
ru

m
 in

 S
pr

in
g 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l J
us

tic
e 

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Jo

se
 A

lm
an

za
r 

JA
lm

an
za

r@
bd

la
w

.c
om

 
 

* 
Co

or
di

na
te

 o
n 

M
in

or
ity

 F
el

lo
w

sh
ip

 
 

La
nd

 U
se

 a
nd

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Da

n 
Ri

ch
m

on
d 

dm
ric

hm
on

d@
za

rin
-s

te
in

m
et

z.
co

m
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Fr
an

k 
Pi

cc
in

in
ni

 
fp

ic
ci

ni
nn

i@
st

er
lin

gr
isk

.c
om

 
  

En
fo

rc
em

en
t &

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Su

sa
n 

Am
ro

n 
SA

m
ro

n@
pl

an
ni

ng
.n

yc
.g

ov
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

M
at

th
ew

 S
in

km
an

 
m

at
th

ew
.s

in
km

an
@

ag
.n

y.
go

v 
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Ka
re

n 
M

in
tz

er
 

ka
re

n@
m

in
tz

er
m

au
ch

.c
om

  
 

Pe
tr

ol
eu

m
 S

pi
lls

 
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Je
ffr

ey
 S

tr
av

in
o 

 js
tr

av
in

@
ho

dg
so

nr
us

s.
co

m
  

Co
-C

ha
ir 

M
el

iss
a 

M
. V

al
le

 
m

va
lle

@
ny

en
vl

aw
.c

om
 

 
* 

An
nu

al
 S

pi
lls

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

  

En
er

gy
 

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Ha

le
y 

Ca
rlo

ck
 

 h
ca

rlo
ck

@
sc

en
ic

hu
ds

on
.o

rg
  

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Gr
eg

or
y 

Br
ow

n 
 gb

ro
w

n@
bd

fle
ga

l.c
om

  
  

To
xi

c 
To

rt
s 

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Ch

er
yl

 P
. V

ol
lw

ei
le

r 
cv

ol
lw

ei
le

r@
tr

au
bl

ie
be

rm
an

.c
om

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Da

n 
Kr

ai
ni

n 
 

dk
ra

in
in

@
bd

la
w

.c
om

  

Fu
tu

re
 o

f F
ed

er
al

 E
nv

tl 
Po

lic
y 

Ta
sk

fo
rc

e 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Da

vi
d 

Fr
ee

m
an

 
df

re
em

an
@

gi
bb

on
sla

w
.c

om
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Ga
il 

Po
rt

 
gp

or
t@

pr
os

ka
ue

r.c
om

 
 C

o-
Ch

ai
r K

ev
in

 H
ea

ly
  

jk
he

al
y@

br
ya

nc
av

e.
co

m
 

 
* 

Co
or

di
na

te
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 fe
de

ra
l 

iss
ue

s o
f i

m
po

rt
 

 
U

til
ity

 S
iti

ng
 a

nd
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
 

 
Co

-c
ha

ir 
Je

ff 
Gr

ee
nb

la
tt

  
Je

ffr
ey

.G
re

en
bl

at
t@

ps
eg

.c
om

  
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Ek

in
 S

en
le

t 
es

en
le

t@
ba

rc
la

yd
am

on
.c

om
  

W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y,
 C

oa
st

al
 &

 W
et

la
nd

 
Re

so
ur

ce
s 

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Am

y 
K.

 K
en

da
ll 

ak
en

da
ll@

ny
en

vl
aw

.c
om

 
Co

-C
ha

ir 
Te

rr
es

a 
M

. B
ak

ne
r 

tb
ak

ne
r@

w
oh

.c
om

  
N

ic
ho

la
s C

. R
ig

an
o 

nr
ig

an
o@

rig
an

ol
lc

.c
om

 
 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p,

 
Di

ve
rs

ity
 &

 In
cl

us
io

n 
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Ch
ris

tin
e 

Le
as

 
cl

ea
s@

sp
rla

w
.c

om
 

Co
-C

ha
ir 

Sa
ra

h 
Lo

be
 

Sa
ra

h.
lo

be
@

gm
ai

l.c
om

 
* 

Co
or

di
na

te
 o

n 
M

in
or

ity
 F

el
lo

w
sh

ip
 

  

• 
Re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

to
 th

e 
Ho

us
e 

of
 D

el
eg

at
es

: 
 

   
   

   
   

Am
y 

Ke
nd

al
l, 

Da
vi

d 
Q

ui
st

 (a
lte

rn
at

e)
 

• 
EE

LS
 L

ia
iso

n 
w

ith
 Y

ou
ng

 L
aw

ye
rs

 S
ec

tio
n 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 W

ill
ia

m
 K

el
le

rm
ey

er
  

• 
Re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

to
 th

e 
N

YS
BA

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

:  
   

   
   

   
Ro

be
rt

 S
ch

of
ie

ld
, W

hi
te

m
an

, O
st

er
m

an
 &

 H
an

na
 

• 
Co

un
se

l t
o 

Ca
bi

ne
t: 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  A

la
n 

Kn
au

f 
• 

Li
ai

so
n 

to
 N

YS
BA

 C
an

na
bi

s S
ec

tio
n:

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  T
el

isp
or

t W
. P

ut
sa

va
ge

 
• 

Aw
ar

ds
 C

om
m

itt
ee

: N
ic

k 
W

ar
d-

W
ill

is 
+ 

ro
ta

tin
g 

m
em

be
rs

; p
ro

po
se

 a
w

ar
de

es
 +

 C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

on
 M

in
or

ity
 F

el
lo

w
sh

ip
 

• 
N

om
in

at
in

g 
&

 B
y 

La
w

s C
om

m
itt

ee
: C

ur
re

nt
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

 +
 ro

ta
tin

g 
m

em
be

rs
 (3

-5
 T

ot
al

) t
o 

no
m

in
at

e 
ne

xt
 c

ab
in

et
 m

em
be

r +
 m

em
be

rs
 a

t l
ar

ge
, e

tc
. 

 

mailto:parkerjlp@gmail.com
mailto:lshaw@nyenvlaw.com
mailto:JAlmanzar@bdlaw.com
mailto:dmrichmond@zarin-steinmetz.com
mailto:fpiccininni@sterlingrisk.com
mailto:SAmron@planning.nyc.gov
mailto:matthew.sinkman@ag.ny.gov
mailto:karen@mintzermauch.com
mailto:jstravin@hodgsonruss.com
mailto:mvalle@nyenvlaw.com
mailto:hcarlock@scenichudson.org
mailto:gbrown@bdflegal.com
mailto:cvollweiler@traublieberman.com
mailto:dkrainin@bdlaw.com
mailto:dfreeman@gibbonslaw.com
mailto:gport@proskauer.com
mailto:jkhealy@bryancave.com
mailto:Jeffrey.Greenblatt@pseg.com
mailto:esenlet@barclaydamon.com
mailto:akendall@nyenvlaw.com
mailto:tbakner@woh.com
mailto:nrigano@riganollc.com
mailto:cleas@sprlaw.com
mailto:Sarah.lobe@gmail.com


Memo from Claudia Braymer, Tom Ulasewicz, Jan Kublick 

Outline of Committee Items for Discussion 

Goal: We intend to review the items below and prepare a report on areas that need regulatory 
updates and revisions to meet the needs and challenges of the 21st century in the Adirondacks 
and Catskills.  We will want to identify and prioritize current problems and suggest a path 
forward to be taken by the Committee and/or regulatory agencies. 

We plan to contact other relevant Section committees and stakeholders for input.  Please contact 
any one of us if you are interested in participating in the process. 

Review of the APA regulations, suggested areas (in no particular order): 

1. carrying capacity
2. subdivision rules (are statutory changes needed?)
3. rail corridors

4. climate change (including carbon sequestration in privately-owned forests;
Climate Advisory Council’s Scoping document) 

5. invasive species (aquatic & terrestrial)
6. septic systems (are statutory changes needed?)
7. adjudicatory hearings (e.g., White Lake Quarry)
8. siting of renewable energy and broadband projects within the Park

Forest Preserve concerns: 

1. Classification of lands (especially recently/newly acquired)
2. Guidelines for tree cutting (based upon Protect! v. DEC/APA decision)
3. Usage (overuse)/signage (e.g., Catskills Strategic Advisory Group report re
recommendations) 
4. Forever Adirondacks campaign
5. DEC’s new Catskills/ADKs coordinators

Braymer Law, PLLC 
Claudia K. Braymer 


	624 - Environmental Law Section - December 21 draft.pdf
	624 - Environmental and Energy Law - DEC
	624 - Environmental and Energy Law - detail




